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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 29, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: REX SCOUTEN 

FROM: JIM CONNOR~~ f._~ u 
As discussed, the attached letter was returned in the President's 
outbox with the following notation: 

"This was given me as I arrived last night. 
Have someone handle. 11 

Understand you will forward this to VA as you have done with the 
other letters received fron'l Mr. Dillman. 

Attachment: 
Letter from June 21, 1976 from 
Anthony E. Dillman Jr . 

• 
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THE WHITE · HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 



~er8.ld 1". Ford 
~esident of th8 Unite6 States 
'r1e J,.,'hi te House 
!<lshinE::ton, D. c. 

S1~ 01d Schanl House Drive 
~p~lngfieJ0, Fa. 19064 
Jl~Yi.8 ?~i_, 1~J76 

r-·ollo'·'"'ur. letter ~/?? 
2 phone calls 

~ttention: Hr. Rex w. Scouten, Chief Usher 

)ear Mr. President: 

In regards to DY letter of appeal dated Heptember 15, 1976. 

I cannot suRtS>.in use of Pn:y one of I:JY four J}r·,bs. I need so:ne r:1ssistance \..._ 
~n almost everthing I do. (evidence in ~edicRl record) 

:lease hnve the Veterans Adrainistretion e.~·,.,:>,:od !Tie cs.re and attenc1anee 
allo•inncc. 

P. S. I cannot s1-:etch or pu:::~h my ovm 1rheel-chn.ir • 

• 




